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SECTION A — (10 × 2 = 20 marks)

Answer any TEN questions.

1. Define Contract.
2. What is meant by offer?

3. Define Consideration.
4. Define Fraud.

5. What do you mean by legality of object?

6. Who must perform the contract?

7. What do you mean by quasi-contracts?

8. What are Contingent Contract?
9. Define Company.
10. What is meant by certificate of incorporation?

11. List out the advantages of forming a company?

12. Who can be a member of a company?
SECTION B — (5 × 5 = 25 marks)

Answer any FIVE questions.

13. List out the various essentials of a valid contract.

14. Discuss the various kinds of consideration.

15. Who are persons incompetent to enter into a Contract?

16. State the essentials of a valid tender.

17. Explain breach of contract as a mode of discharge of contract.

18. Briefly explain the role for formation of a company.

19. Discuss the duties and liabilities of directors of company.
SECTION C — (2 × 15 = 30 marks)

Answer any TWO questions.

20. Describe elaborately the various kinds of contracts.

21. What are quasi-contracts?  Enumerate the various kinds of quasi-contracts provided for by the Indian contract act.

22. What is a memorandum of association?  What are its contents?

23. Discuss the doctrine of ultra vires of the director’s power?  What is the legal effect of ultra vires acts?
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